Unitil

By Electronic Mail

Mark D. Marini, Secretary
Department of Public Utilities
One South Station, 5th Floor
Boston, MA 02110

Re:  DPU 20-75-B Fitchburg Gas and Electric Light Company d/b/a Unitil
Annual Report on DG Project Withdrawals

Dear Secretary Marini:

In its November 24, 2021 Order in the above-referenced docket the Department
indicated that it did not anticipate that Fitchburg Gas and Electric Light Company d/b/a
Unitil (“Unitil” or the “Company”) will submit any capital investment projects (CIPs)
consistent with the criteria for the Provisional Program as set forth in the Order. DPU 20-
75-B, Order at 41. However, “to assist the Department in its evaluation of the Provisional
Program,” the Department directed Unitil to “continue its evaluation of DG applications
and determine any DG projects that likely would withdraw from Unitil’s DG
interconnection queue due to anticipated high interconnection costs.” Id. at 42. The
Department directed the Company to report the results of its evaluation each year on
February 1st for the previous calendar year. Id.

Due to an inadvertent oversight, the Company did not make the required reports
on February 1, 2022 or 2023 for the calendar years 2021-22. Per the Department’s
instruction, Unitil hereby reports that it did not receive any notices in 2021, 2022, or 2023
from DG interconnection applicants that they were withdrawing from the queue due to
anticipated high interconnection costs.

Thank you for your attention to this matter. Please do not hesitate to contact me
should you wish to discuss this request.

Patrick H. Taylor 6 Liberty Lane West
Chief Regulatory Counsel Hampton, NH 03842
taylorp@unitil.com
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Mark Marini
February 1, 2024

Sincerely,

Patrick H. Taylor

Attorney for Fitchburg Gas
and Electric Light Company
d/b/a Unitil



